



Hewlett-Packard Company
20555 SH 249
Mail Stop 050807
Houston, TX 77070-2698
www.hp.com

Walter Overcash
Product Regulatory Manager
Telecom / Safety

281.514.2756 Tel
281.514.4591 Fax
walter.overcash@hp.com

June 15, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 21046-1609

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive Change for B944965AG

Dear Sirs:

This letter serves as our formal request for a Class II permissive change to add the host device HP notebook Model HSTNN-W26C to the B944965AG authorization.

We, Hewlett-Packard, acknowledge that we will retain full control on the installation of this module and will accept all EMC and SAR compliance responsibility for every end-device.

If you have any comments or questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Walter Overcash

Walter Overcash